
 

County of Union, Illinois 

Office of the Chief Information Officer 

309 W. Market—Room 115 

Jonesboro, IL 62952 

Rollie Hawk, CIO 

(618) 925‐2470 

cio@unioncountyil.gov 

@unioncountycio 

February 21, 2017 

[sent via email] 

Ryan Nation 
LocalLabs Media Services 

foia@locallabs.com 

Mr. Nation: 

Please consider this our response to your attached Freedom of Information Act request, received via email on February 
14, 2017 and summarized below: 

Pursuant  to  the  Illinois  Freedom  of  Information  Act,  5  ILCS  140,  I  am  requesting  electronic  copies  of  the 
following: a list of names, addresses, and terms of all elected Republican, Democrat, and Green Party Precinct 
Committeemen. 

 
Please find attached records responsive to your request. 
 
We consider your request completed.  If I may be of further assistance, please let me know. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

Rollie Hawk, Chief Information Office 

Enclosure 

 
Cc:  Tyler Edmonds, State’s Attorney 
  Terry Bartruff, County Clerk 



From: FOIA Locallabs [mailto:foia@locallabs.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:20 PM 
To: undisclosed-recipients: 
Subject: Precinct Committeemen FOIA request 

Greetings, 

I am writing you in your capacity as County Clerk and/or public body contact for your county. 

I work for LocalLabs Media Services which manages publications that report on and inform the public about 
local governments. 

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, I am requesting electronic copies of the 
following: 

- A list of names, addresses, and terms of all elected Republican, Democrat, and Green Party Precinct 
Committeemen. 

Furthermore, this is not a commercial request. I understand that the Act permits a public body to charge a 
reasonable copying fee not to exceed the actual cost of reproduction and not including the costs of any search 
or review ofthe records (5 ILCS 140/6). 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation and assistance. 

Regards, 
Ryan Nation 

LocalLabs Media Services 
2118 Plum Grove Road #190, Rolling Meadows, IL 60008 
p.(224) 202-6987 
f. (866) 659-0742 
foia@locallabs.com 



UNION COUNTY 
REPUBLICAN PRECINCT COMMITTEEMAN 

2016 
ANNA 1  Vacant  

ANNA 2 Nick Harris 102 Magnolia Drive 
Anna, IL. 62906 

ANNA 3 Wes Sadler 102 Frederick St 
Anna, Il. 62906 

ANNA 4 Larry Swope 325 Twin Springs Loop 
Anna, Il. 62906 

ANNA 5 Vacant  

ANNA 6 Vacant  

ANNA 7 John Adam Tripp 1505 Friendship School Rd 
Anna, IL. 62906 

JONESBORO 1 Darryl Adams 208 S Pecon St 
Jonesboro, IL. 62952 

JONESBORO 2 Ilona “Kay” Johnson 304 Williford Rd 
Jonesboro, IL. 62952 

JONESBORO 3 Stanley Eugene 
Hunter 

337 Hess Ln 
Cobden, IL. 62920 

COBDEN 1 Megan Brumleve 342 Brumleve Rd 
Cobden, IL. 62920 

COBDEN 2 Janice K Corrington 405 Oak St 
Cobden, Il. 62920 

DONGOLA 1 Vacant  

DONGOLA 2 Lynn Miller 880 Mt. Pisgah Rd 
Dongola, Il. 62926 

UNION Vacant  

ALTO PASS Vacant  

MILL CREEK Vacant  

BALCOM Robert Weilmunster 3235 U.S. 51 South Loop 
Anna, Il. 62906 

LICK CREEK Gerry Basler 3455 New Saratoga Rd 
Ann, Il. 62906 

STOKES Carroll Casey 65 Christian Chapel Rd 
Anna, Il. 62906 

 



DEMOCRAT PRECINCT COMMITTEEMAN 
2016 

ANNA 1  Bonnie Cissell 
 

772 Kaolin Rd Cobden, 
IL. 62920 

ANNA 2 Shari Sweeney-
Sadowski 

365 Neely Rd 
Anna, IL. 62906 

ANNA 3 Teresa Vincent 417 Springfield Ave. 
Anna, IL 62906 

ANNA 4 Michelle Starr 70 Maid Marian Ln 
Anna, IL. 62906 

ANNA 5 Michelle Barnhart 120 West Lewis Street 
Anna, IL 62906 

ANNA 6 Cletus Schram 607 N Main St 
Ann, IL. 62906 

ANNA 7 Dale Foster P. O. Box 205 
Anna, IL. 62906 

JONESBORO 1 Geri Knupp 606 Pleasant Ln 
Jonesboro, IL. 62952 

JONESBORO 2 Lawrence 
“Sandy”Johnston 

411 S Main St 
Jonesboro, IL. 62952 

JONESBORO 3 Robert “Pete 
Houseman 

118 Ashlar St 
Jonesboro, IL. 62952 

COBDEN 1 Elvis Bud Pearson P O Box 436 
Cobden, IL. 62920 

COBDEN 2 Walt Stubbs 440 Stubbs Lane 
Cobden, IL. 62920 

DONGOLA 1 Vacant  

DONGOLA 2 Wayne Brown 333 Spring St. Dongola, 
IL. 62926 

UNION Jim Wright 135 Follis Dr Jonesboro, 
IL. 62952 

ALTO PASS James E Nash 1500 Jamestown Rd 
Cobden, IL. 62920 

MILL CREEK Kenneth D. Rosson 515 Hidden Hills Lane 
Jonesboro, IL 62952 

 
BALCOM Bryant Waller 62 Big Creek Rd 

Anna, IL. 62906 
LICK CREEK Tom Sadowski 365 Neely Rd 

Anna, IL. 62906 
STOKES Cary Quick Jr 910 Campground Rd 

Anna, IL. 62906

 


